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Industry Classification: K74000
Company Type: Stock Corporation

Document Information
____________________________________________________________________________
____________________________________________________________________________

Document ID: OST10626202381380646
Document Type: Financial Statement
Document Code: FS
Period Covered: December 31, 2022
Submission Type: Annual
Remarks: None
____________________________________________________________________________
____________________________________________________________________________
Acceptance of this document is subject to review of forms and contents



5/2/23, 7:09 AM Mail - Ed Michael S. Iglesia - Outlook

https://outlook.office.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQkADdjZmU2NjVmLTY4YmEtNDVmYi05ZGVhLTljMWE4NmY5MTU0ZgAQALPDOi%2BhccNMplqzTQ… 1/2

Fw: Your BIR AFS eSubmission uploads were received

Emil Paul Jimenez < @cnnphilippines.com>
Fri 4/28/2023 3:51 PM
To: Ed Michael S. Iglesia < @cnnphilippines.com>

From: eafs@bir.gov.ph <eafs@bir.gov.ph>
Sent: Friday, April 28, 2023 3:27 PM
To: Emil Paul Jimenez < cnnphilippines.com>
Cc: Emil Paul Jimenez < cnnphilippines.com>
Subject: Your BIR AFS eSubmission uploads were received
 
Hi NINE MEDIA CORPORATION,

Valid files

EAFS007540781TCRTY122022-03.pdf
EAFS007540781AFSTY122022.pdf
EAFS007540781OTHTY122022.pdf
EAFS007540781TCRTY122022-02.pdf
EAFS007540781ITRTY122022.pdf
EAFS007540781TCRTY122022-01.pdf
EAFS007540781RPTTY122022.pdf

Invalid file

<None>

Transaction Code: AFS-0-PWTNM2QY067A598DJPTMPSW3T0P4X3NWRY
Submission Date/Time: Apr 28, 2023 03:27 PM
Company TIN: 007-540-781

Please be reminded that you accepted the terms and conditions for the use of this portal and
expressly agree, warrant and certify that:

The submitted forms, documents and attachments are complete, truthful and correct based
on the personal knowledge and the same are from authentic records;
The submission is without prejudice to the right of the BIR to require additional document, if
any, for completion and verification purposes;
The hard copies of the documents submitted through this facility shall be submitted when
required by the BIR in the event of audit/investigation and/or for any other legal purpose.

This is a system-generated e-mail. Please do not reply.

==========
DISCLAIMER
==========

This email and its attachments may be confidential and are intended solely
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File Upload

All files successfully uploaded

Transaction Code:
AFS-0-PWTNM2QY067A598DJPTMPSW3T0P4X3NWRY

Submission Date/Time:
Apr 28, 2023 03:27 PM
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